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Tilashington, Il (!May 17th, 1895,

Eugene Townsend Esq.,
Superintendent, U. S. Mint,
Ph;ladelphia, Pennsylvania.
Sir:-

In reply to your letter of the 16th instant, I would state
that upon the return of Major Kretz and Mr. Morgan from Philadelphia
I understood from them that it had been agreed upon that the transfer
should be made on the 20th instant, and considering that their ap-
pointment was publicly announced on the 7th instant, I do not think
any indecent haste has been shown in the matter. If Major Kretz con-
sulted his own personal interest, he would not enter upon duty before
the first of July, and as far as Mr. Morgan is concerned, he is per-
fectly satisfied to enter upon duty whenever it 1s most convenient.

I would add for your information that it is the desire of both
thé President and the Secretary of the Treasury that these gentlemen
enter upon duty at an early date. In view of this fact, I will thank
yourself and the Coiner to indicate a day when it will be perfectly
practicable for these gentlemen to assume duty.

Respectfully yours,

Director of the Mint.
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Treasury Department,
Bureau of the Mint,
Washington, D.C.,
May 17. 1895

Eugene Townsend Esq.,
Superintendent, U.S. Mint,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

Sir:-

In reply to your letter of the 16th instant, I would state that upon the return of Major
Kretz and Mr. Morgan from Philadelphia I understood form them that it had been agreed upon
that the transfer should be made on the 20th instant, and considering that their appointment was
publicly announced on the 7th instant, I do not think any indecent haste has been shown in the
matter. If Major Kretz consulted his own personal interest, he would not enter upon duty before
the first of July, and as far as Mr. Morgan is concerned, he is perfectly satisfied to enter upon
duty whenever it is most convenient.

I would add for your information that it is the desire of both the President and the
Secretary of the Treasury that these gentlemen enter upon duty at an early date. In view of this
fact, I will thank yourself and the Coiner to indicate a day when it will be perfectly practicable
for these gentlemen to assume duty.

Respectfully yours,
R.E. Preston
Director of the Mint.
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